
 
 
 

 
INSTITUTIONAL REVIEW BOARD  

 

 

September 21, 2016 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
To:  Claudine Valmonte, Principal Investigator  
 
From:  Kimberly Mosby-Griffin, IRB Chairperson 

 
Subject: EMMES EXEMPTION FROM IRB REVIEW:  CIRB 
 
 
 
1. The Emmes IRB Chair provides an annual update of all Emmes projects deemed exempt in the fall of 

each calendar year.  I am pleased to inform you that the CIRB Project meets the criteria for 
exemption from IRB review. 

 
2. Please inform the Emmes IRB of any changes to the project from your initial description that may 

warrant further IRB review. 
 

3. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 
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